

Chapel Street,
Belmullet,
Leo. Mayo.
19th January '06

For the Attn. Ms. Proleen Roche,
EPA, Wexford.

Dear Ms. Roche,

Re: Reg No. 738

EPA
Main File ☒
Public File ☒ 12
Evaluation File ☒ AMO
Date 23/1/06 MC

I wish to register my dissatisfaction, that having travelled a round trip of 100 miles to Castlebar yesterday 18th Jan '06, to obtain a copy of letter sent to the EPA by Shell on 23rd December '05, the letter was not on the public file.

I also wish to register a complaint in relation to photocopying fees at Mayo Co. Co. offices - €1 per page! Regardless of how helpful individual members of MCC might be in the Environmental Section, the fact of the matter is that they are obliged to subject the public to these punitive charges. If the file were supplied to the EPA offices in Castlebar instead of Mayo Co. Co., this would not be the case.

Enclosed herewith, please find cheque €8 for photocopy of further information submitted on 9th Aug '05 (48 pages), together with copy of letter of 23rd December '05.

Thanking you for your cooperation.

Yours sincerely,

Im Moran.

(IMELDA MORAN)

